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Florida Cable Telecommunications Association 

Steve Wikerson, President 
VIA FACSIMILE 

July 21, 2011 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: FPSC Docket No. 110224 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

I am wriiing to request that the Florida Cable Telecommunications Association. Inc. (“FCTA”) be 
placed on the mailing list of persons interested in monitoring the above-referenced dockets. Please 
send all mailings to the following: 

David A. Konuch 
Senior Counsel, Regulatory Law and Technology 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 
246 E. 6”’ Avenuc 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
850/68 1 - 1990 Tel. 

E-Mail Address: dkonuch@fcta..com. 
850J68 1-9676 F a  

Thank you for your assistance in tlus matter. Please contact me with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

d22+!& 
Martha John& 
for David A. Itonuch 
Senior Counsel, Regulatory Law and Technology 
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